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Mr. Jack C. Delius 
General Manager 
Parks and Recreation 
City of Atlanta 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Jack: 

OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER 
CITY HALL 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

August 1, 1967 

I am enclosing a copy of Local Public Agency Letter No. 420 which 
relates to a noncash grant-in-aid credit of twenty-five percent of 
the cost of a facility that is to be used for cultural, exhibition 
or civic purposes. This I believe will well fit the definition of 
a Cyclorama. It might be possible that if other federal aid is not 
available for relocation of the Cyclorama perhaps we could relocate 
it adjacent to Grant Park in an urban renewal project which is yet 
undetermined. 

I furni sh you this information f or your use in the construction or 
the reloca tion of the Cyclorama . 
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Enclosure I 
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Sincerely, 

4 /4~,,.e'- ~ 't:Q.~ 
Charl es L. Dav is 
Compt r oller 
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